

From: Christopher Imlay

To: Web Filer

Date: July 13, 2026

Subject: 1313-EX-ST-2026 pre-coordination data request

---

Message:

AFTRCC Coordination Consents have been received for all three events, and those confirmation emails have been uploaded as additional exhibits to this STA application. All requirements for grant of this application have been met and the application is ready for Commission processing. Please note that a problem with AFTRCC coordination e-filing software delayed the filing of the AFTRCC applications and hence their grant. There was no delay on the applicant's part in seeking or obtaining the AFTRCC coordinations for this application. The STA events are scheduled to commence two days hence, on July 15, 2026, Expedited processing of this application is respectfully requested.